

Ellie Hulme

Health and Care Professions Council number: SL 35788

Royal College of Speech and Language Therapists
registration number: RC0038991



Personal Profile

I qualified as a Speech and Language Therapist in 2018, gaining a BSc (Hons) Speech Pathology and Therapy degree at Manchester Metropolitan University. This is my first post as a Speech and Language Therapist and I am delighted to be working with the team at ATtherapy. Throughout my degree placements, I have gained a wide range of experience working with individuals. Placements have been a positive experience for me and have led me to become more reflective as a practitioner. I have enjoyed meeting and working alongside the clients in the following settings;

- Children with moderate learning/ Complex needs mainstream
- Adults with Learning Disabilities/ Dysphagia
- Adults with PMLD- The David Lewis Centre
- Specialist School for young adults with ASD (Age 9 – 19)
- Paediatric NHS clinic and mainstream schools

I have worked successfully in a multi -disciplinary team on various speech and language student placements and in the role of a nursery keyworker. I collaborated with a range of professionals including Occupational Therapists, Physiotherapists and other health care professionals. I am able to adjust my communication skills and respond sensitivity to meet the particular needs of the client. I consider myself to be enthusiastic, committed and always strive to give my utmost in everything I do.

Professional Qualifications

2014- 2018 - BS (Hons) Speech and Language Pathology and Therapy at MMU

2005-2009 - BA (Hons) Performing Arts Music at LIPA

2011- 2012 -Advanced Diploma Level 3 Children and Young People Marple and Cheadle College

ATtherapy
36 Park Rd
Romiley
SK6 4AR
0161 494 6489
ellie@attherapy.co.uk



Training Provided

- Participated in facilitating a communication workshop for parents and Teaching Assistants.

Training Received

I have participated in various training courses including;

- Picture Exchange Communication System (PECS)
- Dysphagia Management
- Intensive Interaction
- Makaton Taster event
- Inclusive Technology Day

Work experience

[ATtherapy 2018- present](#)

Speech and Language Therapist

I work in mainstream schools, a specialist high school and with a number of individuals with complex physical and communication difficulties. I am therefore developing skills in a wide range of clinical areas

[2011-2014](#)

Early Years Keyworker

I was employed as a keyworker in a nursery and worked in full time employment for 3 years. I thoroughly enjoyed working with this age group. I developed my skills in working as part of a team, establishing a supportive rapport with children, liaising with parents and planning to meet individual needs of the children.

[2007-2011](#)

Vocalist and Singing Instructor

During my degree at The Liverpool Institute for Performing Arts, I performed in various venues including; The Liverpool Echo Arena, The Liverpool Philharmonic Hall, Manchester International Festival, Soundcity Festival and The Eden Project. I also offered one to one singing lessons to beginners of all ages. I always aimed to ensure I had a holistic approach to my teaching style.

ATtherapy
36 Park Rd
Romiley
SK6 4AR
0161 494 6489
ellie@attherapy.co.uk



ATtherapy
36 Park Rd
Romiley
SK6 4AR
0161 494 6489
ellie@attherapy.co.uk

